
From: eFiling@ferc.gov
To: Mickey Bellard; efilingacceptance@ferc.gov
Subject: FERC Acceptance for Filing in QF14-394-003
Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:21:43 AM

Acceptance for Filing
---------------------

The FERC Office of the Secretary has accepted the following electronic submission for filing (Acceptance for filing
does not constitute approval of any application or self-certifying notice):

-Accession No.: 202204115078
-Docket(s) No.: QF14-394-003
-Filed By: Chopin Wind, LLC
-Signed By: Florian Zerhusen
-Filing Type: Qualifying Facility Application or PURPA Energy Utility Filing
-Filing Desc: Form 556 of Chopin Wind, LLC under QF14-394.
-Submission Date/Time: 4/8/2022 6:16:55 PM
-Filed Date: 4/11/2022 8:30:00 AM

Your submission is now part of the record for the above Docket(s) and available in FERC's eLibrary system at:

https://elibrary.ferc.gov/eLibrary/docinfo?accession_num=20220411-5078

If you would like to receive e-mail notification when additional documents are added to the above docket(s), you
can eSubscribe by docket at:

https://ferconline.ferc.gov/eSubscription.aspx

Thank you again for using the FERC Electronic Filing System.  If you need to contact us for any reason:

E-Mail: ferconlinesupport@ferc.gov mailto:ferconlinesupport@ferc.gov (do not send filings to this address)
Voice Mail: 866-208-3676.
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